
1. Construction products – Regulation EU 305/2011 

Austria Austrian Institute of Construction Engineering (OIB) 

Schenkenstrasse 4, 1010 Vienna, Austria 

Tel: +43 1 533655030 

e-mail: mail@oib.or.at  

e-mail: 

Belgium SPF Economie, PME, Classes moyennes et Energie 

Direction générale Qualité et Sécurité 

Service Agrément et Spécifications dans la Construction 

Boulevard du Roi Albert II 16 1000 Bruxelles 

Tel: +32 2 277 8176, +32 2 277 8510, Fax: +3222775444 

e-mail: dbgv.scas@economie.fgov.be; economie.fgov.be   

e-mail: 

Bulgaria Stage agency for metrological and technical surveillance 

52А, "G.M.Dimitrov" St., Sofia 1797, Bulgaria  

Tel: +359 2 980 89 20 – President, +359 2 980 63 17 - Clerical 

Office 

Fax: +359 2 986 17 07 

www.damtn.government.bg   

 

Directorate for National Construction Supervision 

www.dnsk.mrrb.government.bg  

Croatia Ministry of Economy, Economic Inspections Directorate 

Sector of Market Inspection 

Ulica grada Vukovara 78, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia 

Tel: +385 1 6106 111 

www.mingo.hr/ 

Cyprus Ministry of Interior 

Construction Products Sector, Technical Services 

1453 Nicosia Cyprus 

Tel: +35722806400, Fax: +35722806401 

www.moi.gov.cy  

Czech Republic Czech Trade Inspection Authority 

Štěpánská 15  120 00 Praha 2,  Czech Republic 

Tel: +420 296 366 360, +420 296 366 166 Fax: +420 296 366 236 

http://www.coi.cz/en/  

Denmark Danish Energy Agency 

Amaliegade 44 DK-1256 Copenhagen C 

Tel: +45 33 92 67 00, Fax: +45 33 11 47 43 

e-mail: ens@ens.dk – www.ens.dk 

Estonia Technical Surveillance Authority 

Sõle 23 A, Tallinn 10614, Estonia  

Tel: +372 667 2000 – Fax: +372 667 2001 

e-mail:  info@tja.ee – www.tja.ee  
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Finland Finnish Safety and Chemical Agency (TUKES) 

Opanstinsilta 12B, P.O. Box 66 FI-00521 Helsinki, Finland 

Tel: +358295052000 – Fax: +358 9 605474 

www.tukes.fi  

France Direction Générale des douanes et droits indirects 

Tel : 0811 20 44 44 / +33 1 72 40 78 50 

e-mail: ids@douane.finances.gouv.fr - www.douane.gouv.fr 

 

Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de 

la répression des fraudes 

Télédoc 071 59, boulevard Vincent-Auriol 75703 Paris Cedex 13 

Tel: +33 1 44 97 3040, +33 1 44973218 2595 

e-mail: Bureau-5C@dgccrf.finances.gouv.fr - 

www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf 

Germany Deutsches Institut für Bautechnik 

Kolonnenstraße 30L 10829 Berlin 

Tel: +49 30 78730 0, +49 30 78730436 

e-mail: dibt@dibt.de – www.dibt.de  

Greece Ministry of Development and Competitiveness 

General Secretariat of Industry 

2nd Directorate of Sectorial Industry Policy 

Kaningos Square, 10181, Athens 

Tel: +30 210 3825790 – Fax: +30 210 3843120 

www.ggb.gr  

Hungary Hungarian National Consumer Protection Authority (HACP)) 

1088 Budapest, József krt. 6 

Tel: +36 1 459 4800 - Fax: +36 1 210 4677 

E-mail: nfh@nfh.hu – www.nfh.hu  

 

National Directorate-General for Disaster Management of the 

Ministry of the Interior 

www.katved.gov.hu  

Iceland Construction Authority 

Skúlagata 21 - 101 Reykjavík 

Tel: 591 - 6000 

e-mail: mvs@mvs.is - www.mannvirkjastofnun.is 

 

Ministry for the Environment and Natural Resources  

Skuggasundi 1 - 150 Reykjavik See Map  

Tel 545 8600, Fax 5624566  

e-mail: postur@environment.is 
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Ireland Department of the Environment, Community and Local 

Government 

Building Control Authorities 

Custom House, Dublin 1 

Tel: +353 1 888 2403 / 2483 / 2623 

www.environ.ie  

Italy Central Directorate of Technical Safety and Prevention 

Tel: +39 06712917338, +3906712917260 – Fax: +39 06712917319 

e-mail: prev.normazione@vigilfuoco.it – www.vigilfuoco.it 

Latvia Consumer Rights Protection Centre 

Brivibas street 55, Riga, Latvia, LV-1010 

Tel: +371 65452554, +371 67388643 - Fax: +371 67388634 

e-mail: ptac@ptac.gov.lv – www.ptac.gov.lv  

Liechtenstein  

Lithuania Enterprise Lithuania 

Gostauto g. 40 A LT-01112 Vilnius 

Tel: +37052194342 – Fax: +37052045808 

e-mail: cpr@enterpriselithuania.com – www.businessgateway.lt  

 

State Non Food Products Inspectorate 

Gedimino ave. 38,  LT-01104 Vilnius  

Tel: 370 706 64 950, fax: 370 706 64 949 

e-mail: rastine@vnmpi.lt  

Luxembourg Inspection du travail et des mines (until 31/07/2014) 

3, rue des Primeurs L-2361 Strassen 

Tel: +352 24776200, Fax: +352 491447 

 

ILNAS (from 01/08/2014) 

1, avenue du Swing L-4367 Belvaux 

Tel: +352 24774320, Fax: +352 24794320 

e-mail: surveillance@ilnas.etat.lu 

Malta Malta Standards Authority 

2nd Floor, Evans Building, Merchants' Str. Valletta 

Tel: +356 23952000 - Fax: +356 21 242406 

www.mcaa.org.mt  

 

Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority (MCCAA) 

Mizzi House, National Road Blata l-Bajda HMR9010 Malta 

tel: +356 2395 2000 

e-mail: info@mccaa.org.mt  

Netherlands Human Environment and Transport Inspectorate 

Postbus 16191 2500 BD Den Haag 

Tel: 088 – 489 00 00, +31 652043798 

www.ilent.nl  
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Norway Norwegian Building Authority 

Postboks 8742 Youngstorget 0028 Oslo  

Tel: 22 47 56 00, +47 452 74207 

e-mail: post@dibk.no – www.dibk.no  

Poland Department of Construction Products 

ul. Krucza 38/42 00-926 Warszawa Poland 

Tel: +48 22 661 8068 – Fax: +48 22 661 9195 

e-mail: dwb@gunb.gov.pl – www.gunb.gov.pl  

Portugal Food and Economic Safety Authority 

Rua Rodrigo da Fonseca 73, 1269, 274 Lisbon, Portugal 

Tel: 217 983 600 – Fax: 217 983 654 

e-mail: uno@asae.pt – www.asae.pt  

 

Regional Inspection of Economic Activities in the Azores 

Rua Margarida de Chaves, n. 103, 9500 – 088 Ponta Delgada, São 

Miguel Açores 

Tel: +351 296 302 270 – Fax: +351 296 284 395 

e-mail: irae@azores.gov.pt – www.irae.azores.gov.pt 

Romania State Inspection for Construction 

București, Str. C.F.Robescu nr.23, sector 3, cod poștal 030217 

Tel: 021 318.17.00, Fax: 021 318.17.19, 021 318.17.03, 021 

318.17.04 

e-mail: isc@isc-web.ro – www.isc-web.ro  

 

General Inspectorate for Emergency Situations 

Locaţie 1 - Str. Banu Dumitrache nr. 46, sector 2, Bucuresti 

Tel: +40212086150; Fax: +40212420990  

e-mail: informare.publica@mai.gov.ro - www.igsu.ro  

Slovak Republic Slovak Trade Inspection  

PO Box 29, Prievozská 32, 827 99 Bratislava 215, Slovak Republic 

www.soi.sk  

Slovenia Market Inspectorate  

Dunajska cesta 160 SI-1000 Ljubljana Slovenia  

Tel: +386 1 280-8700 - Fax: +386 1 280-8740  

e-mail: gp.tirs@gov.si - www.ti.gov.si  

 

Inspectorate for Transport, Energy and Spatial Planning 

Vožarski pot 12 1000 Ljubljana 

Tel: (01) 420 44 88  - Fax: (01) 420 44 10 

e-mail: gp.irsop@gov.si - www.ipep.gov.si 

 

Ministry of Economic Development and Technology  

Kotnikova 5  1000 Ljubljana  

Tel: +386 1 400 33 11 - Fax: +386 1 433 10 31  

e-mail: gp.mgrt@gov.si - www.mgrt.gov.si  
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Spain Ministry of Industry, Energy and Tourism 

P. de la Castellana 160, C.P. 28046 Madrid, España  

Tel:  91 349 46 40 / 902 44 60 06 / 91 349 4149 

www.minetur.gob.es 

Sweden The Swedish National Board of Housing, Building and Planning 

Boverket Box 534, 371 23 Karlskrona  

Tel: 0455-35 30 00 

e-mail: registraturen@boverket.se – www.boverket.se  

Switzerland1  

Turkey Ministry of Environment and Urbanization  

General Directorate of Occupational Services 

Construction Products Department 

Haymana yolu 5. Km Gölbaşı /ANKARA  

Tel: +90 312 285 07 52 - Fax: +90 312 284 57 89 

e-mail: ymd@csb.gov.tr       www.csb.gov.tr  

United Kingdom Department for Communities and Local Government 
Building Regulations and Standards Division 
North-West zone, 3rd floor, Fry Building 
2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF 
Tel 0303 444 1801 
Construction.Products@communities.gsi.gov.uk 

 

 

                                                             
1 Sector subject to Mutual Recognition Agreement with EU 
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